Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: CASA Senior Basketball Classic

DATE: February 15, 2006

<

CASA

Lowurt Appointed Speacial Adwvocobhas
FOR CHILDREM

CASA 1% Annual Senior Basketball Classic

Your local CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) Association is a non-profit organization started in
2003 that serves abused and neglected children in Warren and Forest Counties. CASA volunteers are
trained citizens who are appointed by a judge to represent the best interests of these children in court
cases.

CASA is in the process of organizing two basketball games (one girls’ and one boys’) featuring all
graduating senior players from the eight high schools in our two counties. The games will be as follows:

Site: Warren Area High School

Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2006

Times 6 p.m. (Girls) and 7:30 p.m. (Boys)
Tidioute Charter Sheffield

West Forest Eisenhower

East Forest Youngsville

Warren Warren County Christian
Home Schooled Cyber Charter Schooled

Coaches will represent teams from Warren and Forest Counties. Mr. Eric Mineweaser and Mr. Matt
Madigan have volunteered their services and will a boys' and girls' team coaches respectively. PIAA
officials from local chapters will volunteer their services. To date, Mrs. Marcie Doyle, Mrs. Carla Smith,
and Mr. Larry Persing have agreed to work the games. Mr. Norm Smith and Mr. James Morrison will
assist as scorers.

Tickets and sponsorship forms are available in any of our principals' offices and in the Warren County
School District athletic office.



